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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

. For FAAU |
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) “ or se O" y

e . . . Office Identification

GLO5

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
CESSNA 401A
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
401A0126 N35vC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
BOWLING TRANSPORTATION LTD 5110 DEFIANCE PIKE
2. Owner WAYNE OH 43466-9767
3. For FAA Use Only ki
The data identified herein complies with applicable air worthmess
requirements and is approved only for the above described aircraft
subject to conformity- Inspecpn by a persol L}hori din FAR 43.7
Approving Inspector
Date:_JAN 0.7 2005/ AR
4. Unit Identification /7 -15 Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Regéir Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) ' i X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Tvoe
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement 2
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate’No.
COMMANDER AERO, INC U.S. Certificated Mechanic GA5R-876M *
10570 Springboro Pike Foreign Certificated Mechanic Radio Class § & 2
Miamisburg, OH 45342 _ X Certificated Repair Station Limited Raditj
Manufacturer Limited Airframe

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse oriattachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation regulations qnd that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Tim Bench
AN T 200 //',m’\/g&,v\‘q—~

Sianature of Authorized Individual

‘u

7. Approval for Return To Service o
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescriged by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED b
Other (Specify) 2
rn/;/;elzttérstandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization h
By FAAD Person Approved by Transport
esignee i { po
9 X |Repar Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authogized Individual

J 4~ /3 2 005 | GA5R-876M

Designation No.

Form 337

— >



= «NOTICE
Welght and balance or operating I|m|tat|on changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. -

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

CESSNA 401A S/N 401A0126 N35vVC
Removed the following equipment:

Apollo GX-55 GPS Receiver
Apollo AN-34 GPS antenna

Installed the following equipment:

Garmin GPS-400 GPS Receiver [.A.W. installation manual P/N 190-00140-02, rev. M, Dated July 2004.

Garmin GA-56 GPS Antenna, I.A.W. installation manual P/N 190-00094-00, rev E, Dated June 19, 2003

Northern Airborne Technologies RS-12-20 Remote Switching Relay, |.A.W. installation Drawing # RS12\020\403-0, rev 1.01, Dated Aug. 1, 1995

The GPS-400 GPS Receiver was installed utilizing existing N.A.T. RS-08 NAV/GPS switching system for H.S.1. Display. An additional RS 12 remote
switching relay was installed in parallel to accommodated OBS Resolver and Vertical / Glide Slope information. Both relay systems will reven to NAV
mode when an ILS Frequency is selected. o
The GPS-400 GPS Receiver is coupled to the Autopilot system when H.S.1. NAV/GPS switching is in GPS mode.

The GPS-400 GPS Receiver is supplied Altitude information from an existing blind encoder in the form of gray code.

Altitude Encoding Test and Inspections Required t;'y FAR 91.411, (a-3) were performed and found to comply with paragraph (c), appendix E, of part 43.
The GPS-400 GPS Receiver is powered by a 3 Amp circuit breaker labeled “NAV 2”

FAA approved Flight Manual Supplement dated JAN 0 7 2005 . and Garmin GPS-400 Pilots Guide P/N 190-00140-60, Rev. B, dated August
2000 w/ FDE Pilot's Guide Addendum P/N 190-00181-15 Rev. A dated Sept 2002 was supplied in aircraft and is required for IFR approval.

Unit has been ground and flight evaluated and found to meet the IFR requirements of AC 20-138 and is authorized for IFR/VFR enroute, terminal and
non-precision approach operation.

GPS installation references STC SA00800WI

Unit is installed LA.W. AC 43.13 — 1B chapter 11 and 43.13 — 2A chapters 1, 2 & 3.
Total current load analyzed I.A.W. AC 43.13 chapter 2 and is within limits.

For continued airworthiness see attachments

Logbook entries, weight and balance corrections and equipment list revisions completed this date.

i L2, RLLrese _cons L8 26985 e LSS fOr

_Cert# R7zeo 43¢ _Date: //AS//’—S‘

Additional Sheets Are Attached




Continued Airworthiness Checklist: for:

Garmin GPS-400 Cessna401A N35VC S/N 401A0126

) Introduction: Garmin GPS-400 installation, reference FAA form 337 dated _ // /3 / oS

2) Description: Reference FAA form 337 dated _///3/9 >

-

3) Control operation information: Reference Garmin Pilot's Guide P/N 190-00140-60 Rev B dated Aug.
2000.

4)  Servicing Information: Reference Maintenance manual P/N 190-00140-05.
5) Maintenance Instructions: Reference Maintenance manual P/N 190-00140-05.

6) Troubleshooting Information: Reference Installation manual P/N 190-00140-02 and Maintenance

manual P/N 190-00140-05.
7) Removal and Replacement Information: Reference Installation manual P/N 190—001 40-02.
8) ' Diagrarﬁs: Reference Installation manual P/N 190-00140-02
9) Special Inspection Requirements: Reference Installation manual P/N 190-0014}0-02
10) Application of protective treatments: N/A
11) Data: N/A
12) List of special tools: N/A
13) For commuter category aircraft:'N/A

<

14) Recommended overhaul periods: N/A

15) Airworthiness limitation section: See Limitation section of GPS-400 Flight Manual Supplement,

Dated: JAN 07 2005

16) Revision: A new 337 and ICA’s must be submitted through the local FSDO for approval.






UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

3. AIRCRAFTSERIAL | 4. CATEGORY

1. NATIONALITY AND
REGISTRATION MARKS

o) l¥ GESS ANL26 | NORMAL
5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR |SS ﬁN@
This aiworthiness certific e % pursuant iphebegcraA

- tioAct of 1958 @ fiesthat, as of the date ofissuance, the
\ aieraf o which issued ha mspected/ 00 ﬂ 0 the typexcenificate therefor, to be in condition for safe
operation, and has been!%ugomeet therrequiremepts pLtheA blecom;ﬂ;n e and etailed airworthiness code s
provided by Annexato)e‘o | | ption\e ein,
Exceptions:

l

6. TERVS AND CONDITIONS || | /
Unless sooner surrenders 4 nded e op date 15 of |s bstablished by the Administrator, this
airworthingss certificate is\8 slong 8 Q%Wevematwe interyance, and alterations are performed in
Vid |

nati
e na
ttheFeder equlations asa@n andtheauuamsregnstered intheUnted

accordancewithPars 21, 438

States, '
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAAR ‘@W DESIGNATION NUMBER
R10-16-1969 | Bk (0 603 FSI0

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse olth:scemhcale entexceedmg$1 000, orimprisonment not exceeding 3
years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIHCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS,

PAA Form 8100-2 5 5. GPO-2001 - 668-455







AUG 1 3 2002
Form Approved
e‘ OMB No. 2120-0020
@ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
US Department . A For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
o Gl-os 4

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna 401A
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
401A0126 N35VC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2.0 Bowling Transportation LTD 5110 Defiance Pike
- Owner Wayne, Ohio 43466-9767
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit [dentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Commander-Aero, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic CRS-GA5R-876M
:\:_570_ prringg?‘{o 5'5';942 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
famiaburg, Ohto X | cedificated Repair Staticn
Manufacturer

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
7/30/02 Gary R. Kromer } oL /é @7/\/‘—\/

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins&ected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Xl APPROVED REJECTED
Other (Specii
rnl:ﬁef:lttérs tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
8Y
: X . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. ’
7i30/02 CRS-GASR-876M Gary R. Kromer /7 ( ‘)uu/}/é/ZLpr\//\—/
14

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

=



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed original exhaust tail pipe from left engine position and installed Knisley Welding, Inc. modified tail pipe per
STC SA 00040LB using installation instructions KNIS-002, Rev B, dated 5/29/95.

Weight and balance negegible.

Log book engtry made.

(J Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.8.G.P.O. 1990-761-753

—{3
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identfcation

GL-11

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.q. -14{2_1 ):Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 19582V« i} <"1

Make Model
Cessna 401A
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
401A0126 N35VC
Name (As shown on registration cedefcate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Bowling Transportation, Inc. 6255 US Highway 23
2. Owner Risingsun OH 43457-9506
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As degcribed in, Jte: 1 above)
POWERPLANT|
|PrOPELLER T
Type
APPLIANCE e actorer T

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Tri-State Aero Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
6101 Flightline Drive : ¢ .
Evansville, In. 47725 Forelon Cerificated Mechane AHTR 102C
' -X_| Centifi¢ated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. |cerlify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s)
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pal
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge., , 7+ -~

identified in.item .4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
rt 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
10/15/99

Signature of Authorized Individual

O Ll

7. Approva¥Tor Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins&ected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

K] APPROVED REJECTED

Other (Specil

{:":Qe’:'érs tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)

BY =
. X . " Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authgrized Individual
Designation No.
1015199 AHTR 102C W

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

[
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous aiterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Kinisley Welding, Inc. modified exhaust tail pipe p/n K0850711-44 in accordance with Kinisley Welding, Inc. Master
Drawing List (MDL)#3, revision C dated December 18, 1994, as listed on AML No. SA00040LB, or later FAA approved revision,
per STC SA00040LB.

Kinisley Welding, Inc. Master Drawing List contains instructions for continued airworthiness of the tailpipe assembly. Weight
and balance not affected.

END

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.0O. 1980-761-753
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Ofﬁc&ldenﬁﬁcation

L-11 / IND FSDO

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make ot Model
Cessna 401A
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
401A0126 N35VC
Name (As shown on registration celfrf-i'cate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Bowling Transportation, Inc. 6255 US Highway 23
2. Owner Risingsun OH 43457-9506
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
|PROPELLER
Type
APPLIAN
IANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Tri-State Aero Inc.
6101 Flightline Drive
Evansville, In. 47725

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Cedificated Mechanic
X_| Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

AHTR 102C

D. !cerlify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and comrect to the best of my knowledge.

Date
10/15/99

Signature of Authorized Individual

L bnddentl™

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins&ected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Kl APPROVED REJECTED
h -
oy ;éseilttors tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X Repair Station gg;saod"a%m%‘aeignbégré?ggg it
Date of Approval or Rejection gertiﬁcate or Signature of Aumorizedlﬂrm;ﬁ(dj
esignation No. , . W
10/15/99 AHTR 102C %

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, atfach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Electronics International Inc. model UBG-16 bar graph engine analyzer for both engines in accordance with
Eledtronics International Inc. master drawing list MDL 1111982, revision "new", dated Nov.11, 1998, and installation
instructions Il 1111981, dated Nov. 11, 1998, or later FAA approved revisions, per STC SA00680SE. The UBG-16 is designed as
an advisory engine analyzer, and not to be used as primary engine instruments.

The UBG-16 instrument installed in accordance with the proceedures of AC 43.13-2A chap. 1 para. 1,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,
chap2 para. 21(a) 1,2,3,4,5,6, para. 22,23 (a)(b)(e)(f), chap. 11 para. 211,212 (a)(b), 213 (a), 214 (f).

Wiring harnesses installed in accordance with proceedures of AC 43.13-1A chap. 11, pra. 446 (a) (b) (c) (d) , 447, 448, 450 (b),
451,514,515,516, (a) (1)(2)(3), 517 (a)(b)(d)(e)().

The UBG-16 to be maitained in accordance with the 1t 1111981 installation instructions.

Revised weight and balance and equipment list.

END

{0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




Form Apprc.:ved
() MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120.0020  »

US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} For FAA Use Only 2./

of Transportation

Federal Aviation oﬁl.dtr"ﬁMD FSDO

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 of Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna 401A
1. Aircraft | Serial No. Nationzlity 2nd Registration Mark
401A0126 N35VC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificats)
Bowling Transportation LTD 6255 US Highway 23
2. Owner Risingsun OH 43457-9506

3. For FAA Use Only

The data identified herein complies with the applicable airworthiness requirements and is

aircrait, s jjg\c'g:\o conformity inspection by a persop authorized in PARPz
Date: / !; ) FAA Inspector AGL-IND-FSDO [, / o

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mcedel Serial No. Repair Alteration
ARFRAME | (As described in ltem 1 abovg) ~~—~m———m~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Ron Collins Aviation Electronics U.S. Certificated Mechanic
6103 Flichtline Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Evansville. IN 47711 X | Certified Repair Station PG2RO82L
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature, uthorized Individual
3/10/99 )%4» C\>d Q_M

7. Approval for Return To Service //

/
Pursuant fo the authority given persons specified below, the unit jgentified in item 4 was inspécted in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation' Administration and is APPROVED [1 REJECTED

\

FAA Ft Standards .
lnspeiitor Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY f
i i ; Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

nR 3198 |BESRO82L| A 4. A
- e
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NOTICE
Weight and bafance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircrait record. An alteration must be "
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicabie airworthiness reguirements.

8. Description of work accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional skeets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date vork completed.)

N 35VC S/N: 401A0126 Date: 3/10/9%
Certified for VFR flight a previously installed I Morrow GX55 navigaion system shown on FAA Form 337 dated
3/11/99.

The unit's software revision status is VER. 2.10.

The aircraft was test flown and found to meet the requirements for VFR en route and terminal navigation per AC 20-
138, paragraph 7(c)(1)(iv).

Test pilot signaturs:

Pilo Cert.No. S// /€ /935" Date 372 /5%

A GX55Fser’s Guide, PN 560-0962-00 has been placed in the aircraft.

The FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement datedMAR 2 5 ?ggg has been incorporated into the Aircraft
Flight Manual.

The placard stating "GPS not to be used for ravigation" is 1o be removed and a placard stating "GPS limited to VFR
use only" is to be installed upon FAA approval.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for this installation are described in a separate FAA Form 337 dated
3/10/99.

**********************************$************END****é:******='.<*‘o}=******************************

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

# U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-01 2/60157



? ? Form Approved
'@ s MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
ngSTgigg';:ggn {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
: Office Igeptificat;
Tramiton G 7iNp Fspo

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type 2l entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 of Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna 401A
1. Aircraft | Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
' 401A0126 N 35VC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Bowling Transportation LTD 6255 US Highway 23
2. Owner Risingsun OH 43457-9506

3. For FAA Usea Cnly

The data identified herein complies with the applicable airworthiness requirements and is approved for the above described

aircraft, subject to conformity inspection by a person aut®grized Wion 43.7.
Date: aZared. [4 1999 EAA Inspector AGL-IND- ~

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | = meemmmmene— (As described in ltem 1 above) ~~—~~—r~m~-— X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
8. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Ron Collins Aviation Electronics U.S. Certificated Mechanic
6103 Flichtline Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Evansville. IN 47711 X | Certified Repair Station o PG2R082L
Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signatur Authorized Individual
3/10/99 )%J@“ = \Jé/‘y/
v

7. Apprdval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [1 REJECTED

7N

moftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee K Repair Station Canada Alefworthineyss Grofp
Date of Approval or Rejection gzrt'iﬁca:g or Signature of Authorized Individual
T
FAA Form 337 (12-88) /




"NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

¥ o

T e

EI

8. Description of work accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N 35VC S/N: 401A0126 Date: 3/10/99
Removed the ARNAV model R50 loran-C receiver.

Installed a II Morrow GPS navigation system consisting of:

¢ Panel mounted GPS receiver, model no. GX355, part no. 430-6050-200, mounted in the center radio panel in space
provided by the aircraft manufacturer

¢ GPS antenna, model no. A34, part no. 590-1112, mounted on the top of the fuselage nose section over the baggage
area at FS 74.

The II Morrow A34 GPS antenna mounting hardware holes and connector access hole were drilled in the honeycomb
laminate, undercut and filled with Magnobond 6398 epoxy resin in a manner similar to AC43.13-1B, chapter 3, figure
3.10(c). The antenna mount hole.pattern was re-drilled and antenna was mounted to the aircraft in accordance with
equipinent installation manual using backing plate and hardware supplied by the manufacturer. ...,

Installation completed using II Morrow GX55 Installation Manual P/N 560-0960-00.

All work performed VA/W AC 43.13-1B, chap. 7, sections 2,4,5; chap. 11, section 3,6,7,8,9,11,12,13,15; and AC
43.13-2A chap. 1, par. 1,2,4,6,7,8,9,10,11,12; chap. 2, par. 21,22,23,27; chap. 3, par. 36.

The Automatic Pressure Altitude Reporting System has been tested in accordance with FAR 43, Appendix E, |
Paragraph (c). A ground evaluation of the aircraft systems has been accomplished and no interference with the normal
operation of other equipment by the GPS installation was noted.

The initial approval of the GX55 GPS system was accomplished under STC SA00464SE. The GPS navigation system
is a stand alone system and meets the airworthiness criteria for VFR set forth in AC 20-138, paragraph Tc(2)(i),
7c(2)(ii), 7c(2)(iii). The aircraft has been placarded "GPS not to be used for navigation" pending FAA VFR approval. |

The GPS shares the HSI with the #1 VHF navigation system as a function of a previously installed relay switch unit.
The HSI automatically reverts to localizer mode whenever an ILS frequency is selected on the #1 VHF nav system.
The remote relay unit is controlled by a lighted pushbutton switch. The HSI mode annunciator lamps incorporated
within the pushbutton switches are in turn controlled by the relay unit.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for this installation will include periodic inspection in accordance with
FAR 43, Appendix D, Paragraph (b)(2), (C)(1), (C)(7), and (I)(1) through (4). Additionally, inspection of the following
areas should be performed:
Placarding
The panel limitation placard listed above must be legible and visibie to the pilot
The equipment circuit breaker placard is present and legible
Antenna
Inspect for physical damage

¢ Insure that the antenna is free of dirt, paint or other foreign matter
***********************************************END********************************************

e Ne o -

[ Acditional Sheats Are Attached

# U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-7638-012/60157
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION=FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

 STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

| WATIONALTYAND, {2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 ARCRAFTSERIAL |4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS | NUMBER
NISVC | Cssih 4ol 40180126 | NORMAL

5" AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE |
This airworthiness certicatess issued pursuant 1o the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and certiies that, as of the date of issuance, the
aircraft to which 1ssued has been inspected and found to canform 10 the type certficate therefor, to be in condition for safe
operation, and has been shown 10 meet the requirements of the apphicable comprehensive and detailed aiworthiness code a5
provided by Annex 8 to the Convention on International Civil Aviation, except as noted herein.

Exceptions'
NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS _ '
Unless soomr surrendered, uspended. revoked, or a terminalion date 15 otherwise established by the Administrator, this
airworihiness cerhiicate 15 effective as long as the maintenance, preventative mainienance, and allerations are performed in
accordancewithPanis21,43,anad1 ofthe Federal Aviation Regulations as appropriate, andtheancrattis registered intheUnited
States,

OTEQFISSUANGE | FAAREPRESENTATIE i
R+10/16/69 | MARK A

Anyalteranon.reproducuon.orm|suseoithsscemhcatemaybepumshablebya(menotexceedmgs'ljooﬁ.or1mpnson;entnotexceedmg3
years, o both, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN, THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS

FAA Form 8100-2 <2 | " RUSGRO: 109452

DESIGNATION NUMBER

ﬂ" M
b v “ E:L 05

‘ v ¢
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US Deporiment

¢ of Trenspoxtation
\  Federol Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeliler, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification @ ! l g

St)- FSDo=- /1

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendi
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 142
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

x B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for Instructions
1). Failure to report can result In g civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
r

Make CESSNA Mc}Jel
. t 401a
1. Alrora Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
40120126 {ISA_N3152K .
Name (As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CO OP AIRCRAFT SERVICE INC. 4273 Glendale Milford R4
2. Owner Cincinnati, OH 45242
- 8. For FAA Use Caly
‘-’~~ T S o
P A
N
4. Unit Identification " T =~ |5, Type
Unit Make Model “.fi.. . Serial No. Repair [ Alteration
AlRFHAM? j MNwmwm(AS described in ltem 1 abonL_W ’ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER e
nCy S ESE
Type
APPLIANCE WECEIARD
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Aaency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency - - C. Cedlificate Mo,

Noel Pitts
4837 Hwy 8 E
Mena, Ar 71953

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic
Cerlificated Repair Slation

A&P 2125899

Manufacturer

D. lcertily that the repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements

il(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

.

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.. .

IR e

Date

/2 =23~F4

Signature of Aytt\grized Individual

14
. Y N

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the uni
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

APPROVED 0O REJECTED

FAA FIi. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

vl

Lo 2 Other (Specil,
2~ linspection Authorization (Specily)

BY
FAA Designee

v

Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejeclion '

R30cT9¢

Cerlificate or
Designation No.

[60147¢&

Signature of Authorized Individual

LW Gl e V)
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FAA AIBCRAFT REGISTRY
CAHER_A

NO. )/\;DATB.

;4 H- gq

=

. DEFARTM.. 0* TRANSPORTATION © .07
T FEDERAL AVIAHON ADMINlSTRATION ’

, MAJOR REPAIR AND AlTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplcmf ‘Propeller, or Apphcn’ce)

Form. A/w roved
‘Eudgﬂ Burcan No. 04—R060.1

FOR FAA
OFFICE IDEE‘TlFICATION

USE ONLY

AT #6

INSTRUCTIONS: Print.or type
for instructions and dlcpnsluon

|ll entrics.,
of this- form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR, 4% Appendu B and A

{3.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE . . MODEL
. _CSSSDE\ ‘ QDI.A
T AIRGRAFT ot Mo, NATIONALITY. 'AND_REGISTRATION MARK
‘ 40140126 - » ¥3152K ‘

2. OWNSR

Horth John H

NAME (As shown on registration cerrtf'co'e)
Sriffith Walter G

Um:m:cwn Ohic

ADDRESS (As shown on registretion certificate)
3458 Massillen Road

44685

3. FOR FAA USE DNLY

' S -4, UNIT IDENTIHUTION 5. TYPE
UNIT : MAKE MODEL - : ALTER-
; i . . REPAIR | AmioN
AIRFRAME . ssa (As described in item 1 uboi'e)_w.ooow}oo}' EX
. e L . N TR
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER ) .
' TYPE -
| APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER -

PR ?? ﬁt

6. fONFORMlTY STATEMENT

C. CERTIFICATE NO. |

AKRQON AIRPORT
AKRON 0. 44306

NAME AND ADDRESS
(ORT OPERATION

B, KIND OF AGENCY

F. A. A. CERTIFIED RE“‘AIR STATION $1524

U.S. CERNFICATED ‘MECHANIC

. [ TOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

X lcernincaten REPAIR STATION

I MANUFACTURER

#1526

atts \chmuns hcruo ln\L be

and that the information turnished herein is true as

n_made w
cordance w

1d correct to the best of my knowledge.

the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and .described on the reverse or
ith the requirements of Pare 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatiohs

DATE
ey

Y S A R
“5, o B=16=79

PR

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED {NDIVIDUAL

TURN SERVlCE

Azh4¢«uu1A/9 K;ZL 4424;;> Norman P Asbburn

7. APPROVAL’ o

7 T
Pursuant 1o th \u(hunn ;;nux ersnuc spu‘lﬁul bLlu\\. the ut

ulumﬁgd in iteni ( Wi

the Administrator of the Federal Aviadon Administrition and iy “ APPROVED [JREJECTE

mspuud ih the manner pruunlnd by
1D

FAA FLT. STANDARDS

OTHER {sx,.m,;

MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION -
INSPECTOR ] .
8y CANADIAN Dt PARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REFAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
ERE.S OF AIRCRALT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR

REJECTION
B-16-79

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO
#1524

SlGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

L)

Normen P Ashburn .

FAA Form 337 : (7-67) S Y uE

. Government Prnting Ofilce 1 3777—7{2-({4§!‘:_4j~

A6 c < \975

(8320)




1

¥T REGISTRY : :
Camzaa wor ) Aoares )= H-81

=

o CUUUUNOTICE L

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes.shall be entered: in.the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be.compatible with all previous altercticns to assure continued zcaformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. . ol o :
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, -attach additional sheets. fdenﬁfy with air-
i craft nationality ond registration mark and date work comgpleted.) = o
Installed Afrborne pneumatic surfaces deicsr system kit 00 702A09/n 0723 in accotdencé
) with STC SAG646CE, o R S, (v’
N FE .Equipment u;&_nvt,eedl. %)
) C Waight and Balance cozputed, .
. ¢do8
™ ‘ ! x
- !
o .
fE)y <
-~ ] e 15
- %. !
e
1+ [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED TN
s o : e RN




PAA AIRCRAFT PEGISTRY !
cameea No. )npate: J— H-% |
, —— RO R 4

P
'
i
{

Form roved.
- Budget ccau No. 04-R038.2
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type. Do not write i shuded oreot:

FEDERAL AVIATION, AGENC!

o Y. .
APPUCATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

<} these ore for FAA use only, *.Submit original eniy fo on au-
thorized FAA Rep We. 1f additional s nce Is required

vse reverse side.

1, OWNIR'S CERTITICATION

(FAR 27)
|.~ REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT MAKE 3. AlﬁCﬁA;FI' MODEL DESIGNATIOM FAA
I N3152K Cessna LoiA
E E | < ARCRAFT SERIAL NO. 5. ENGHIND MAKE v ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
o - d
881  no1A0126 Continental TSIO-520-E LSO
q. B 17 1O, OF ENGINES B. FROPELLER MAKE ) 9. PROFELLER MODEL DESIGNATION . ‘D.(YLAIRC, MANUFACTURED
: ‘Two McCauley o 3AF32C87/82NC-5.5 . 1959
A. APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE FOR: . - ~
7] X | ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE —AIRCRATT 15 [X Inew [ useo [ Jmeorr
a 1R ZMEFIDMENT OR [ACDITICATION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE 5
E s CTNER (Specify) - . -
3 |B. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (For multiple certificatrcs, cdeck wppropriste items)
gL
ol V] X | STANDARD ( Indicate calegory) [ Treormar [ Jumny [ [acrosanc [ Jmansrorr
] LIMITED
& —
2 aestcio 3 AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL 121 [AERIAL SURVEYING Fal [AemiaL_spverTisin
=-ba (Inedicate operation(s) . a TOREST (Wild life. conservation) ['&] |ramoime 6] |weamer conmrot
& : to be condusted) . °
o & OTHER (Spreify) .
= EXPERIMENIAL 3 RESEARCH AMND DEVELOPHENT [’2 AMATEUR BUILT ‘3] lexmunon
(Indicare cperaticn(s) =
10 be coaducted) ) RACING Lo O SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR’
%1 | PROVISIONAL (Indicitte chais) v aAAsS 2 Ctass i [Faa conns,
- IF DEALER CHECK HERE —‘)—[ X

A. REGISTERED OWNER (As showa on Ceriificate of Aircrafs Registration)

NAME .
Cessna Aircraft Company

ADDRESS ( Number, strees, city, Stale und ZIP code)

West K-L2 Highway, P.O. =%l 1977
Wichita, Kansas 67201 °

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS

ard No.)

AIRCRE(T SFE
‘and Rev. Ne.,

X o ATCE

Rev. 4

CATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET {Gire No.

AAIRWDRTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY (Grre year wand last ¢

1968

~69-20. .

TAIRCRAFT LSTING (Gire puage No(s.))

1

SUPPLEMENTAL YYPE CERTIFICATE (Give Nofs.))

C. AIRCRAFT DPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

X AIRCRAFT NEW—NO FREVIOUS HISTORY

‘TOYAL AIRFRAME HOURS RECORDED

|

5:05 hrs.

IKECORDS MAINTAINED B COMTLIANCE WITH FAR 91.173

1 hereby certify that 1 am
_Aviation Agency in accordance with section 01 ©
the aircraft has been inspected end is airworthy an

the registered owner (or his agent) of th
£ the Federsl Aviation Act of 1958, and spplicable Federal Aviation Regulations; and’that

d eligible for the classification (s) requested.

e aircraft

Jescribed nbove; that the aircraft is registered with the Federnl

DATE OF ATFLICATION NAME AND TITLE -( Print or sype)

10-16-69

W. H. Prewitt, Quality Control Manager

E 2 (Bt

RAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY¥ BY:

1IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 21.183, THE AIRC

CERTIFICATED AIR CARRIER -
(Give Certificate No.) 1 ;

CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (1A}
(Give Certificare Ne.)

R CERTIFICATED DOMESTIC REPAIR STATION
; (Gire Cervificate No.)

¥
]
<z
z8 =
%; a ARCRAFT MANUFACTURCR ( Gire mame of jirm; ‘m‘a cotmn

g g

- B
St - o
Z & |oa TITLE SIGNATURE . /-
S ) - -
:g . CURKENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS AVAILARLE N AIRCRAFT X G, THIS RISPECTION RECORDED IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS
= b. CURRENT OTERATING LIMTAT'DHS ATVATHED 1. STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, FAA FORM 317 (Atksch when required)
:Y;E Xl c. curRENT APFROVED TUGHT MAIUAL AVAILABLE 1M AWRCRAFT I. PREVIOUS AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED 1M ACCORDANCE WITH
g% D. DATA. DRAWINGS, PHOTOGPATHIS, ETC. (Attach when reguired) FAR -CAR (Orig. attuched)
EL] ©. CUKRENT WEIGHT & BALANCE INTORMATION AVANABLE W ARCRATT T AIRWORTHINESS_CERTITICATE ISSUED iN ACCORDANCE WiTH

pd R

= . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, FA4 FORM 337 ( Atkack whew req.) X FAR __“:‘:‘lb?'a (Capy attached)

g 1 X A, 1 have inspectad the sircrait doscribed above, find it conforms to its Gpe certificate, and is in condition for safe opcratior.

E3[ [D. 1 have inspecied the aiverafe described above, find % 1s in condition for safe experimental op:ntm‘m, Mlfhos . Escemive Engineet

; S C. Current Aitworthiness Certificate smended. - Crssna Aircraly Co., Military Div.

g YN - DESIGNATION NO. 1 o OFFICE NO. SIGNATURE

I3 el
=3 10-16-69 - Delegation ICT EMDO
Option PC 312 3-—0—’4-3

FAA Form 305 (8-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION

* LPO 1 1968 OT—780-732
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FAA AIRCRAFT EEGISTRY
CAMERA NO.. ) /\ DATE: l" H g‘/
— S

i il |V ONITED STATES OF AMERIGA -
FﬂtRANSPQRT’\T'ON —~FEDERAL AVIATION ADM'NISTRATION

AHD *AIRWOH.T_II_INESS CERTIF "ATE

. NATIONALITY AND P 3. A|PCRF\FI’ SEnial 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS . 5 TSNUMBER

N3152K t O1A lFGLA ! Kormal
. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE\, .. AN

This alrworthiness certificate swed pursuang- Ta \lu'mn Au 6f 1958 ond certifies that, a3 oF the
date of issvance, the aircraf i ! . and found.ta \conform to the type certificate
therefor, fo bo in condition/for.iafe operofion;. and- has Geen _thé\requirements of the opplicable
comprehensive and detalled; airwotthiness bde as 'pmvld.bd By, An\um B to the Cohvention on International Civil
Aviation, except as noted f‘q ein. ~i

Exceptions: 1l

< 6. TERM3 AND CONDITIONS \ A s ..
Unlcss sooner 1, Y d ‘"}g‘\gﬁpnfdu:- Is othar&ise established by the Admmu'rn!nr,
this airworthinoss cortificate (s NRectiva o lony i , and are
performed in accordance with Payts*21 43, and 91 ihc\FedwuLAvi egulations, - as appropriate, and the
aircraft is repistered in the United Stales.. i A

DATE OF ISSUANCE SC B ' ] J B4 | DESIGNATION NUMBER
. 10-16-69 N ST : CE-3

Any alteration, reproduciion, or misuse of this certificate-aruy be punishable by a fine not exceeding 31,000, or im-
prizonment nof cxceeding 3 yeors, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE ATRCRAFT IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8100-2 7-677 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362 6RO ; 1%7—0-270 831
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FAA AIRCRAFT

| Neny 1 189

CAMERA NO..

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . -

DEF/ *NT OF TRANSPORTATION Form

FEDERAL_. ./IATION ADMINISTRATION

Budget Burean No. 04-R0G0.1

Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

FOR FAA,. . - iy,

OFHCE|DENﬂH€§ncmADO

2~0~-18

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form. -

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 A;;pendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subscqucn: revision thereof)

MAKE

MODEL

1. AIRCRAFT o

SERIAL NO.

ESC Nex L Koo

NATIONALITY: AND REGISTRATION MARK

YOolAMIALlL: | N 35N
2. OWHER NAME (As shown. on registration certificate}” - - ’5 o ,ADDC'SEDS?MWS"WA/MY‘/{W"’OI ongce‘rFFcafe)
i T K HIWES MO ETO : Amesm C( Ay ET70)

3. FOR FAA USE DNL‘I

ET s

‘e}
X

. N >~ BN
. . § JP,, _,'
: N s

: =

‘ 5 &
4. UNIT_IDENTHFICATION . ‘iC’ oL 5. TYRE

. - N K5 L_, -
uni MAKE : , : " moDEL " - l : )’gé'é' ?\?‘Q REPAIR A":;z

. AT

AIRFRAME

{As described .in’ item 1 above).

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

cortBentn) | Tsio-580 £ | dogiar = | X

TYPE

] APPLnAN;E ANUFACTORER ) o N o -
- 8 6. mNFﬂRMlW STATEMENT -
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS Seis <B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
o ard /D‘fx 7%.,},50’} | X]u-s. cemnFICATED MECHANIC :
é? < - “ 7] . | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC /{l /3 0?”
/éaé C'ﬁ ’45&)‘ /1 “ CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION ﬁ ° . )
v slp g ee, Ofla. 2o4o] [mANvEACTURER

and thac the inform

‘D. 1 cectify thac the repair and/or alteration made to

atlon furnished, herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

the unit(s) 1dennﬁed in item 4 above and described oun the reversé or
"attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirefents of-Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation chulauuns

DATE -

A-)7 =77

"7 | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROVM FOR RETURN -TO SERVI[E

Pursuant r» the authori

ty given persons specificd below, the unit idefitified in item 4 was in pcctcd in

_the Adraaistrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 'E_APPROVED [CJREJE

the manner prescnbcd b}

TBY.

OTHER (Specify)

~

REJECTICHN .

A=s7= 77

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER X INSTITION AUTHORIZATION.
INSPECTOR
- - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ;
.| FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION. - OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR -
SUgEY [~ hl OF AIRCRAFT l
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DESIGNATION "NO.

L4 43053

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320)




CAMERA

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY . .
NO. J)/\;i\uz: = H—g‘/

i, @

- 4

NOTICE . o
on changes shall be. entered in,the appropriate aircraft record.

Weight and balance or operating limitati
| previous alterations to assure continved conformity with the

An alteration must be compatible with al
applicable airworthiness requirements.

3. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is. required, attach additional sheets.

| & Cotrrectons pods, @and Crmantr Cas~ ZI oS,

N FEear Ao’/fs;’f AoTh pPlales, g/ Coksyec #1595 Fod berabriss aAJ

’ Identify with air-

craff nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) - -
7%/3 .fh‘}/hﬂ ewas /’ff@/l;ﬁa‘/ xS [l oS

all pards are LA approred. b TS Prmi v S AL A b3 Al £t TE 2

rraS CAeppiad T Fers GOT Has 03 AT CEm s Srasis chd P03
QP Prop. Flangs I cammctiny rods Spsteas, & 1703 7 prins, s e
ReAss and Flewty EAIvhE Cy/ivdears wiere 1Hs Fatled th 2 FrE.
Posctromn, , L e e S T T U

. ThE /fa//xé/f/}qj f?q.)—rj‘:.w,-k, Baine flrod b a1 5P L
Serptee L Jelse ofla, er ;23"/57; " eperntr ST, oA Cln S ba T
Jears ,y Covrnter “,‘,;,7?,9/-5/ P G P senci S AP PLIS, [ Crtrz 5h2 27
j#ai;/!://&/'Jf‘-a/’J 2 Plop soveioss drive paars,y /A fess reds,
JR ezlher alisirs, JR fecker arrr sharTE, ald Threooh 'g"_/fr" »

Jh e Fa/ﬂru//}:j Free /ﬂdi/fs c:b'/_x;sxlsrf_é_/_’ SZ 'covﬁptz_;f/,g;; s
bo/Ts + MeTBy R Prs fah;j 2/{3#@)—; ﬁ/)r_‘sJ Sl 5 Son Kibss fer A s Toms

Canr 8427 geaar éﬂ'/t’.‘{} G/’zfﬁ/?’j.}af’]‘,}’é‘a)" b //_LS"J 4/7'2‘/”/1./::7%?_" Lt fom

. Lo por - ¢ B
Tarrn bearinss,  Sydrasse /s Ky foFer 2SS g5y Carr shAx 7
‘f///,,’j/f‘;i}//ﬂ/?‘e)-/}fo/’JJa/f )7 BE -5V Seps asss,

& Followsng VSsed parls GMS/Q?‘&/—;.; Eh b anns e S S

- : | Ces : e ey 1A
/C‘—ASD/??PJ 4y éﬁkom& Prate  San-_ohrFekrro Texgs, X ;C/ﬁ)ic,f/,; 5
ods, ) caws st sl N Cslirdar Thisenki-bo /s o £ 4
/4 Gy limder Mold Fovs P ; o A CASH. FSE L7,
busbsin s /y&; S. R L5/ P Covon fmr corighls B Fr
95, Prap Healer broshes, ) snpeites posel Slovpn,
wall oot z '53 o TR TS ST e s Fepaired B2
S 7. ol P, Jeoo SA “n, : !
4 AD sePr 94 —{7 7 e 8L TPIH, s, S /‘7/ =1, .
LB ROSRS ThAreess Bolts o5 A
: : S7allid 15 altErsg fo
. Fe .
The Prop POrancr «as bancl chected and Elevsed &
QIFEra ST RECESSTI IS of ot e Togie et T
- T . . - - ~ - R h K 4,

Y

ST7andard K//v.fr/'/} Fiven I overbact prra sl XIOSHR | Cpin /o5 Bl

Woed pu foF Moy, Cranisharr Seal rgashals, tas drin Cophs] :

v

Covmfpliad wi?H os @ltormatoir alio friTEs-sven |

N

. ‘\} . [} ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED \__

- s
= i U.S. G.P.O. 1972/720-694/545/1303




GISTRY
e N 1= H-89

)NDA'EE.

Joate

-

o
[ 5

MAJOR REPAIR AND

{Airframe, Powerplunf Propeller, .or Appllunce)

- P*- TIMENT OF TRANSPORTATION oo N
FEDL: .. AVIATION - ADMINISTRATION s

ALTERATION

~

Form Approved
Budget Bureau No. 04~R060.1°

. FOR FAA USE ONLY 1}
OFFICE IDENTIFICAT[OII] T
UL GADO,

P UL WY

INSTRUCTIONS Print or type all entries.
for instructions and dxsposmon of this form.

-See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.971 (or subsequent rexM

- MAKE MODEL
1. AIRCRAFT C~s 5 /r/n ] _ At A
: SERIAL NO. . - = © |NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
B LLeTd 4 rﬂ/4 £ : ; ] A 7/ 573 A
NAME (As shown on regrshufmn cert m.:fe) e - ADDR{SS (As shown onJegnsrrchon certificate) -
2. OWNER>™ . o &c”xA R LT e e
A}/‘\ =1 "7,—] < ¢ A 1/ = 7(11:1 T'IA//“’ =y 7’1//‘! TR
e - _ "3 FOR FAA —= T
- . § 01
- o0
. I 0-3 .
0 ' A\
_ co S s
. 4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION -}—— 1 5. TYPE o
- TS B . R _ hd |— =
e UNIT MAKE '_ mooed g 7 \ C REPAIR ::;l:
N - ;’ < - . ¥ . - 6-8 |
AIRFRAME (As de.sl:nklevJ in 'fem 19l DVE)“‘ Cag . -
POWERPLANT - Tl o -
Costn for iy oy e /S ZS e s 2 = o | L "Rl Ml 7 = ').(‘
PROPELLER LT
TreE
APPLIANCE . TANUFAGTURER
i -

6. (ONFORMITY S1 ATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY '

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A owai-d e Fe S s7

hve U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

P .| FOREIGN . CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - e
. /édf S /ﬁ’“é///d" =7 T /{ CERTIFICATED REPFAIR STATION Z/ /% 'i{’ : 79{’:}
I DS, YRS B [T :

D. 1 cernfy th:i/Ihe repair and/or ahcrauon made to

the unic(s) ldtntlﬁtd in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the Lnformatlon furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

H = 27 LD,

SIGNATURE -OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

=2y s /el

7. APPRO

AL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursu.xnr to the authority given persons specified below,

Adniinistrator of the Federai Auana.x Administration and is Q APPROVED [ JREJE

, the uait xdcnnﬁed in item 4 was

x(r:x_lpeaed in the mannet ptescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER

. INSPECTOR
BY X

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION

CTANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OTHER (Specify)

OF AIRCRAFT
JDATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - |SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION .. W
N - - ¥ -
SA— ATy, LA f2ed 2 W WL)

FAA Form 337 (7-67)
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(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller,
See FAR 43.9,
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for instructions and disposition of this form,
) MODEL
Yo/ A

j {MAKE
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1. ATRCRAFT : - NATIONALITY AND ;EGISTRATION M,
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ARK

- I SERIAL NO.
S A oD f : : ST A :
- : ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
: Mts A fom e 7

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) >
LPakhaitar
5 LD, P24/

2. OWNER . . C e
/)/J”‘)C?’/x‘:"\g /41//07[/'5’)': /7, Co o 77 b 5
: 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY :

A.'\f

w00 (As described in item’ T 653vas

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT . . ) S
A /7 7% /

PROPELLER

- ]
APPLIANCE ’muuuc'rune- . - N ‘,
6. (CONFORMITY STATEMENT - )}
B. KIND OF AGENCY - C._CERTIFICATE NO.
—_— |

. A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

S et - /ST 2 S 47 U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ]

leol &, 45 et et 4 ) FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ’ _ T /{50?‘{/?_5

L, 5 e ST/, it it S . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION . )

///”/} /fdx/-’ re o > /. / - | MANUFACTURER :

¢ repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 abo
rements of Part 43 ofi t(li:

nowle

D. I certify thac th
actachments hereto have been made in accordance with the Tequi
ished herein is true and correct ta the best of my

- and that the information furnv
DATE ) SIGNATURE OF AUYHORIZED. INDIVIDUAL
e PIL
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Arvel A7 SF g
ed in item 4 was '(rzl_:‘sPEelgted in the mnnrfer Pprescribed by

Pursuane to the authority given persons specified below, the unic identifi

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is PPROVED [TREJE

- OTHER (Spaci
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T CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
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e U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
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—
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Weight and halance or operating limitation changes shall be enteredin the appropriate aircraft record.
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. CAMERA MO . .

] N DATE:

- H-89 |

¢

DEP

NT OF TRAMSPORIATKON
FEDERAL. AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

- . MAJOR REPAIR -AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) .

Form Approved
Budget Burean No. 04—R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

Sl AL s/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
. for instructions and disposition orf‘(his form.

Ses ¥AR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequen: tevision thereof) -

MAKE MODEL T
. Cessna - 401A -
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO_ . ANATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
.. _@0iA-0126 N3152K
NAME (As shown on rogistration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate) .
2. JWNER Khoades Aviation Inc. Eakalar Municlpal Airport
. N : - Columbis ,~Fudiana— 647206~
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY . i APRS /'7.79? o] -
- &
EECEK\é{D | 02
: Vi 7 A 0=
‘ C LT gL g s 108
M2 L G
_MS GALQO-10. os
» 4. UNIT mqmﬂmmu _ : ! ; S BeE
uNIT - MAKE ! MODEL SERIAL NO, REPAIR ;;:CE)':

AIRFRAME

(As described in item 1 above)ee o

. XX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTIIRER

. 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND_ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY- . -~ [

Khoades Aviation Inc.
Bakal:r Municipal Airport
Columbus, Indians

47261

U.S, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

‘C. CERTIFICATE NO.

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC v

CRS 3278

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATIOM
!MANUFACYURER

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requitements of Part 4
and that the information furnished hercin is true at

the unit(s) identified in item

1d' correct to the best of my knowledge.

4 above and described on the reverse or
3 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

DATE

3 July 75

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED

INOIVIDUYAL

L) occkes

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURRFOPSERVICESS —f =

Puvsuant to the authority given persons specificd below.
- the Administracor of the Federal Aviation Administration and js

the unic identified in item 4 was inspected ,En; LNrﬁiuxlcr prescribed by
PPROVED [ |REJECTED _-

FAA FLT. STANDARDS

INSPECTOR
BY

MANUFACTURER

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

OTHER (Specify)

337 (7-67)

FAA DESIGNEE xx REPA(R STATIOM OF TRANSPORY INSQECTOR N
OF AIRCRAFY . .
|DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE 'OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. . é{/ T >
) 3 July 75 CRS 3278 A . M
FAA Form 610+ 1972 © - 475- S0 f S

(8320)

J




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. |/ DATE: J—

s L e

|-89 .

T

i

. NOTICE  ~~ -~
‘Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continved conformity with tha

‘epplicable airworthiness requirements. .

-

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify swith ai-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work comgleted.) Aerosonic Encoding Alviceter .
p/n 101420-0125, s/n 2542C imstalled in accordance _w:lth__mamfsctutet’q instructions '
R : and AC43.13-1A B Nov. 74. Altimater cerrified to 20,000 ft. by Aersoric 22 Aug. 74.
2t | system leak checked ih accordance with FAR91.170.. +Weight change ‘nepligible.

: " Altizeter Encoder :tested in accordance “with ACA3-6, used Pitot-Static Tester and
1FRATC600A Transponder-DME portable test set.. Teit on Encoder run:by Avionles

Inspector, Ronald M. Wrichts Encoding Altimeter and fransponder, Narco AT6A axe
le this date 3 July 75. 1€ equipment. £ails to operate properly, have

repaixed by certified repair ststicn. : . o . L )
- EED. - - - — e

compatib




RAFT ch:sa ‘
' iiﬁzﬁgfng ) N pATE: |— H——K‘/

. i e i
.- ) D3y ARTMENT OF. TRANSPORTATION =70 T2y 3 wai s {3 ) Form Approved .
FEDERAL AYIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Burean No. 04-Re60.1
) N : . Sl e FGR FAA USE (o=t -
MAJOR REPAIR AND : ALTERATION St S CE i s T
X -(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appiiance) . . ) . R 2-0-06

bsequent revision thereof)

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. Sec FAR 45.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC $3.9~1 (orsu
% .~for instructions and disposition of this form. B R :

MAKE ) o MODEL
. ’ Cessna S B : 4101A
1. AIRCRAFT ; -

SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

: 401ACI26 N 3152K

NAME (As shown on registration sortificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2. OWNER 's G, Yarner i SRS Box 969 . . )
e Hatchitoches, Louisiana 71457

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL S SERIAL NO. © o ALTER-
. . REPAIR ATION
o : . . - N v R
AIRFRAME » (As described in item 1 obove) sove i

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

N TYPE -
-* ] APPLIANCE ARDTACTORER . 7 o
- 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. N
- . : Guy . Buck’] ey . : ) 3 |U-S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC . . - N
g - o IBex 1149 . : FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -
Little Rock, Ark, 72203 CERNFICATED REPAIR STATION . . L AF101524
; MANUFACTURER . .

D. I certify that the repair and.'or niterativn made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 aboyve and described on the reverse or |
S attachments hereto have been_sade in accordance -with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
R and that the information furnfshed herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. >

DATE . R - T siG

. - I -
B/17772 R | 5 ,/// o _ :
- : —__.7: APPROVAL FOR BETURN TO SERVICE = 7 - 3 ! B

[ 74 B
Pursuant to the authority given persons. specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the ‘Administrator of the' Federal Aviation Administration and is (¥ APPROVED ' [[] REJECTED .

RE OF 'AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

AT e barce | - : OTHER (Specify)’ o
. . .| FAA FLT, STANDARDS L . e fOTRER (5 . -
INSPECTOR MANUFACTURER lx # 7| INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION ) » ) )
BY . . ) : CANADIAN DEPARTMENT o e
FAA" DESIGNEE ' | REPAIR STATION J OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
i : : - . C OF AIRGRAFT: =~ ‘- . .= it
{ DATE OF APPROVAL.OR - - [CERTIFICATE OR . - |SIG URE OF AUTHORIZED ' INDIVIDUAL. -
! REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. P .
i 0417272 1101524

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320),




" FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAHEB.A NO. .

)NDA'rz.~

" An alteration must be compatible ‘with all{orevlous alterchons to assure continued conformity with the”

‘,fWetghf -and.balance or operuhng llm;fahon changes shall be, enfered in- fhe appropnote aircraft record.

‘applicable ‘airworthiness requirements.

-

8. DBCR!PTIOH CF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more 5pace s required, - aﬁach addmoncl sheeis - Identify. with air-
- craft nchonalt{'y ‘and_registration mark and ddte’ work complered) o .
Instailed. SDI/}osk'ln strobe’ 'tht sﬂver star:-1, 880 C.

P/N 700807 on bottom of fuselage as per Hoskins instaﬂation 'lnstructinn
.As per advisory. circular 43,13<1,-Chapter-11
‘As per acvisory c‘l!‘cu]ar 43 13 2. Chapters 2. and 4

AUG 181972
T T e AATION ADMIRISTRATION -

. SW-GADO-6
uTn.E ROCK, ARKANSAS 72202

- *o ' [} ADDITIONAL SHEETS ‘ARE ATTACHE

W

y - 3 s ' UL, SOVEAKMELNT PRINTING OFFICL . 1987 OF —272-Ca3
N . 8 R

e e e e e R i T e e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ]
CAMERA NO. |/ DATE: ;

ﬂ’“ z '

“\_DEFARTMEN... & TRANSPORTATION . ° "~ o 0N JForm Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Burean” No. 04-R060.1
. : FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION  © . ot RSN
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Zp Spg
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 {or subsequent revi?fgn thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this* form.

MAKE

MODEL - .
401A
. 2| NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
501A0126 : ) N3152K -
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) - ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
’ " P.0O. Box 2534 .
Little -Rock, Ark.

Cessna 401A
SERIAL NO.

1. AIRCRAFT

2. OWNER

Xenneth Ste'u:nes'r

APPRAVEGR BAR USE ONLY

W FSDO - :
7-2-62 P
Date : 3 _

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION _ 5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION

MODEL, §EHIAL NO. REPAIR

AIRFRAME |7 ' ; (As described in item 1 above) sesessess Goeserrs X
: - - i

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE

[ MANUFACTURER K o . - A

: 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS : . KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
FOREIGM CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Aero Electronics,lnc.

2451 Dempcrat Road ' . .

H - = CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION - .
emphis,Tennessee . 361 18A T ————15423 Radio .

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in itern 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is truc and correct to the -best of my knowledge. . | . -

DATE SlG_NATURE OF AUTHORIZED. INDIVIDUAL - ~
! )

> October 29,1969 B : ;;;f.fz% /%’ZWMJ ' 7 b
R - 7.-APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE .

Pursuant to the authority gi{ven persons speciﬁcd'below, the unit identified in'item 4 was in;sI‘pected in the manner prescribed by
the Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ~§] APPROVED : [ REJECTED )
i - OTHER (Specify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - - INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION - -
- INSPECTOR T

; CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF—AIRCRAFT . - - - o Stz
DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR : SIGNA?URE OF :AUTHORIZED :INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. R
Oct. 29,1969 1492980 : W

_FAA Form 337 (7-671




"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY : £ B .
CAMERA NO. )N DATE: |~ H-g‘/ |} N R o

, = = ,
N S . - R T . LUNYEYAMOE oyl : . .

~Weight and balance or operating. limitation changes ﬁhaﬁ'ée gqu} i{In the appropriate aircraft record.
An glteration must be compadtible with all previous ‘alterations’fo dssbre continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requiremeénts. : :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is'?}é‘qui“red,éaﬁac}{*'aééf;}ioqgl sheets. Identify with air-
craft naf:onuhiy'and' registration mark and datg;ygﬁ%ﬁﬁnlﬁliert?g}?!;ﬂ o . .

Install dttirude gyro and. directional gyro,airspeed and allimeter,
in right instrument panel in accordance to Cessna 40lA manuels. )

: . Install mit cen 11 o pi apromatic
radio coupler angh glide slopa cgtlzp ‘e’%gﬁ;’s%?gngfséﬁﬁi‘ip&%:a‘x’ﬁ acgégdggé
to equipment installarion manuel, Cessna AR 240 F.A.A. approved for.
) Cessna 401A aircraft per S.T.C. SA 784 S.¥. region .December 12,1968 -
bullentin #350 and glide slope coupler AK-262 F.A.A. approved SW region Jul
i July 16,1%6Z bullentin #366 . - . ° ‘ Co '
i ' Jiring of above equii:meﬁ‘t:'is:in; accordsnceto above Muels and
- AC '43.13-1 chapter 11. . N A
B Total continuance electrical 1oad of aircraft does not exceed Fali ol

of single ‘engine alternator cutput.

‘ . See aircraft iog‘ book of this date for computed éeight and talancel.

; o E
L
@ i ] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED . 7\
= I N . Do T e * L._. wOYERNMEKT PRINTING DFFICE : 1987 OF —272-08%
\ o
-~ ) A -
.
£
“ ,
’. s



TRCRAFT BEGISTRY
z::E;ARNO. )/\; DATE: ]" H g‘/
e e

DEPARTMEN  .£ TRANSPORTATION _ S .l \—_‘ )Form Approved
y Budge.' Bureau No. O4-R060 1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION '

MAJOR REPAIR .AND ALTERATION ' , o CEF 01R g FUSE ONLY
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) L’Z\p‘sé‘%N
INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entrics. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. N R
MAKE R . MODEL - - B

Cessna . S . 40 1A
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. . . . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
i 40140126 Lo .- N3152x
NAME (As shown on-registration certificate). > . . ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
- ST - P.O. Box 2534
Little Rock, "Ark.

2. DWNER

‘| ‘KeAneth  Starnes =

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
- APl’k-{UV.&D BYX .

¢

MEM F3DO )

7-2-62 . : i
Date - 7/ 7;_4 < :
4. UNIT mmmu‘rmw e - © 5. TYPE

SERIAL NO. - | ALTer-
REP,
) EPAIR ATION

MOD EL

(A5 describod in item T above) séersesssssssssss : :

AIRFRAME

POWERPLAN™

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER : - . ) T,

A AGENCYS NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY
Aero Ele ::oni.cs . 'l %[ u.s.-CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - - R
‘2451 Democ®at Road ' .|| ‘|FoReion CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Memph S. Tennessea 381 13 - . | & | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION o .
§ | MANUFACTURER .~ R i23 ) LELdi.O
D. I ‘certify that the repaic and/or alterauon made: to the unit(s) ldentlﬁed in item 4. abo»e and dcscnbed on thc reverse or
atcachments hereto-have béen made in accordance ‘with: the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avmuon Regulations
~ and that the information fufnished herein i is trué’and correct to the best of my. Kdowledge, - -
DATE . : L SIGNATURE OF AUTHORI?ED lNDlV|DUAL
October 29,1969 : e
- 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN -TO SERVICE -
n’lpec!ed in the manner prescnbcd by

. fONFORMITY STATEMENT ) e -
. C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Pursuant to the authority given persons speclﬁcd below, the unit identified in 1cem £ was i
gAPPROVED [CJREJE

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is
1 OTHER (Specify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - I l INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR
CANADIAN- DEPARTMENT

REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
N OF AIRCRAFY -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR. . |SIGNAJURE. OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION - NO. - MD 2
Oct. 29,1969 5423 Radio |- f2pz+ A sa Gebe A
_ (8320).

BY

FAA DESIGNEE

.
—_—— —t

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) . AL




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

id H 8"/

CAMERA- NO.

)N DATE:

“NO’I‘ICE

Weight and balance or opernnng limitation changés shall be enfered in fhe approprlafe aircraft record.
An qalteration must be compatible’ with all previous alferahons to assure continued conformity with-the
applicable airworthiness ‘requirements. :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is requiréd, attach. addmonal sheets.  Identify with air-

‘cruff nationality and registration mark and date work complefed)

b Y

Install 2 each 360 channel” ‘narco HK*IE transceivers,ZOl C.of
ADF TIZG system, Narco AT6A panel unit of transponder ‘sustem, King
KN60B DME unit, Xing KMA-12B audio, marker beacon receiver in radio

,panel in zmenter section of  instrument panel with appropriate brackets.
Install 2 each of VOA-9 omni converters in right side. . of pilots
ginsr:ument panel and 551 ADF indicator on left side instrument panel
in existing instrument les in accordance to Ac 43.13-2 chapter 2
par 23 and eguipment ins allatxen ‘manuel .

P

Pyl

Irstall 2 each
slope re&eive‘ on exlsting radio shelves in left nose section of
fuselage in aceordance to AC43. 13-2 .chapter. 2 par 24 and 25; and
aquipment 1nsrallatlen manuel,

stall long uire sense antenna AD-7 from top cabin sectilon of
fuselaoe to tail sect&on, Bendix ATS902AF Nav-Conn antenna on top
cabin sechian of fuselage on existing doubler foraantenna of this
type, 4-15 ARC broadband on botton cabin section of guselaze on
existinz doubler, AD-B8 marker beacon boat type antena on bottom
cabin section of fuselage. Install ADF loop antemna 2321E on botton
foreward cabin section of !uselese with provided doubler. Install’

{7 antenna botton right cabin section of fuselage and ATC trransponder

antenna UDA~3 onbotton left nose section of fuselage. All above ant.
installed with appropriats doublers and locations in accordance to
AC%43.13-2 chapter 3 paragraft 31 32,33,34,35,36,37 and 38 and equip-
ment installatrion manuels. :

and equipment Lnstallati.on manuels.

Total cantinuance eleccrical Ioad ofa&trcraft dees not exceed
80k of single engine alternator ontput.v

Compass recolibrated for above 1nstallaticn.

See aircraft log book of this date for ccmputed aeight and
balance. ) o ) L

'11'15,~END

\\

Wiring of above eqnipmenu i.s in accordance. to AG&B 13-1 chapter 11

~-16 power units. "ATHA remote unit. UGR-2 glide ¢ uo2

/7] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

\

A HER) . UL, +QVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1967 OF—272-08%
-




